) v Maragement
i System

YIS0 9007:2015

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
REGION X

DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORTE
Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte

Division Memorandum No.¢4 ", s. 2019

| g e v o
¥ S108856003

To: Public & Private Elementary and Secondary School F’nnc 33/-
SGOD Personnel | DAk

This Division -
7

{
FROM: EDILBERTO L. OPLENARIA, CESO VI
Schools Division Supenntendent r

SUBJECT: Screenng Schedule of the 2019 NMRAA Meet Athletes, Coaches
and Chaperons

DATE: November 21, 2019
1. In preparation to the 2019 Northern Mindanao Regional Athletics Association Meet which
will be held at MCC, Sagadan, Lanao del Norte on December 8-12, 2019, there will be a
Screening of Athletes, Coaches, and Chaperons on the following dates and venue:
______________ Date | Team District to be Screened | Venue
 Nov. 29, | Team 1 Kapatagan Central/West/East
12019 | Dist. Lala NHS |
g Salvador & Sapad. Districts ]
| | Team 2 Lala North, South and Central | |
i | |
| Nov. 29, | Team 3 Bacolod/Maigo/Kolambugan Maigo CES
2019
' Nov. 29, Team 4 [Linamon/ Kauswagan -
2019 Baloi1 East/West ' Linamon CES-
5 ; ? |
' Dec. 2, 2019 Team 1-4 All Athletes who are having their | Baroy CES -
| ' training at MCC, LNNCHS and | n
| Tubod/Baroy Districts | |

2. It1s advised that all qualified athletes must be in the specified venues as early as 8:00 am.

3. Immediate dissemination and compliance with by all concerned on this Memorandum 1s desired.




